

# HESHAM SABRI NAGUIB

Address: **CAIRO, EGYPT**

Telephone: **+20224553209** MOBIL : **+201017766149**

Email: **ESHAMNAJJAR@GMAIL.COM**

## Professional profile

---

A civil engineer with a wide range of experience in the construction field

Able to work on own initiative and as part of a team

Achieve objectives by leadership skills , management, developing and motivating teams

AFirst-class analytical, design and problem solving skills

## Objective

---

*"looking to secure a challenging new role where skills, knowledge and previous experience can be applied" to serve myself and all mankind I wish.*

## Career summary

---

**2002 to 2018**

**Excutive manager**

**company : eastern const. co. Dammam saudia arabia**

- Finishing more than 30 government projects with pudget more than 150 millions
- Raise our classification from fifth degree to third degree
- Doing a variety of construction building sckools,commercial buildings , steel W.H. ,stores , swimming pools ,retaining walls and fancy private resid. Buildings
- Also repairing a lot of buildings like schools

**Note : (MORE THAN 16 YEARS WITH THE SAME COMP.)**

## tech.Office work

- **work shop drawing**
- **bills**
- **calculations**
- **cost estimation**
- **time estimation**
- **controlling**
- **required quality**

doing a lot of high standard restaurants like KFC ,Hardies and Fridaies series as a contractor Eng.

### Earlier Experience:

1999 to 2000 work as a QC eng. With **DR HANY LASHIN.**

2000 TO 2001 WORK AS SITE ENG. WITH **ABTIC CO.**

1999 TO 2002 WORK AS **DESIGN ENG.** PART TIME THEN FULL TIME SUPERVISOR ENG. WITH **DR MOHAMMED TAHA**

### Education

---

Qualification : BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING , CIVIL, **AIN SHAMS UNIVERSITY**  
, 1999  
GRADE : V GOOD

### Computer skills

---

Autocad, office and primavera

### Personal details

---

**EGYPTIAN**  
**1976 BIRTH**  
**MARRIED**  
**3 CHILDREN**

References are available on request

---

**DR MOHAMMED TAHA**  
**EASTERN CONST. CO. (EXPERIENCE STAMPED CERTIFICATE WITH CONTACT INFO.)**